Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD

From: Gary Larson [glarson @ hinklelawfirm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 10:35 AM

To: Duran-Saenz, Theresa, EMNRD

Cc: Langlitz, Dennis

Subject: LanglitzCase No. 14,190

Attachments: Proposed Hearing Notice for Publication 081908.doc
Theresa,

Attached is the publication notice with the additional information you requested. If you need anything further, let me
know.

Gary
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Proposed Legal Notice for Publication

Case No. 14,190: Application of Dennis Langlitz for Authority to Inject. Applicant requests
an order authorizing him to inject into the following wells:

. Saladar Unit No. 002  30-015-02450 L-33-20S-28E
. Saladar Unit No. 004  30-015-02446 K-33-20S-28E
° Saladar Unit No. 006  30-015-02448 K-33-20S-28E
. Saladar Unit No. 007  30-015-10468 N-33-20S-28E
. Saladar Unit No. 008  30-015-02449 N-33-20S-28E
. Saladar Unit No. 012  30-015-24179 K-33-20S-28E

Applicant seeks authorization to inject into the Yates Formation.
approximately eight (8) miles northeast of Carlsbad, in Eddy County, New Mexico.

The wells are located



